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March 15, 1994

Mr. Ken Townsend

Chief, Branch of Drilling and Production
U. S. Department of the Interior

Bureau of Land Management

Farmington District Office

1235 La Plata Highway

Farmington, New Mexico 87401
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RE: NMNM-21454 (WC)
3162.3-2 (07337)

Dear Mr. Townsend:

This is in reply to your letter of March 11 in reference to the
subject lease.

Lease NMNM-21454, on which the wells #5, 10, and 11 Alamos Canyon
are located, was assigned to Holcomb 0Oil & Gas; P. 0. Box 2058;
Farmington, NM 87499. This assignment was approved by the state
BLM office effective March 30, 1993. As a result, Nola Grace
Ptasynski is no longer operator of this lease,
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